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Anderson, Skyler@Waterboards

From: Murano, Taro@Waterboards
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 3:35 PM
To: Anderson, Skyler@Waterboards
Subject: FW: June Stansahw Creek Photos

FYI – some recent pool photos provided by Mr. Fisher.  Please download and save to file.  Also, save the email. 

From: Konrad Fisher [mailto:konrad@klamathriver.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 4:26 PM 
To: Murano, Taro@Waterboards 
Subject: June Stansahw Creek Photos 

Hi Taro: 

I hope you’re well. Here is a link to Stanshaw Creek photos taken on June 23 (when the pool was drying up) 
and on June 29 after Doug Cole released water upon my request. The additional water that Doug released on 
June 25 allowed the pool to fill up. However, it was not enough water for Stanshaw Creek to reach the Klamath 
River.  

One of the June 29 photos shows Stanshaw Creek water leaving MM Ranch destined for Irving Creek. This is 
more than enough water to allow Stanshaw Creek to reach the Kalmath River.  

I am going to request that Doug release additional water so that the pool stays full and so the creek can reach the 
Klamath River.  

Sincerely, 
Konrad Fisher 

____________________________ 
Konrad Fisher, Executive Director 
Klamath Riverkeeper 
530-469-3218, C 530-921-9660
konrad@klamathriver.org
www.KlamathRiver.org
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